

126 S 7th AVENUE
WAUCHULA FL 33873



PHONE (863) 773-3535
FAX (863) 773-0773

October 10, 2025

City of Wauchula
City Commission
126 S. 7th Avenue
Wauchula, FL 33873

Dear City Commissioner:

The Commission recently approved Invitation to Bid (ITB) 25-03 for the Repair of Storm Damaged Hangars Project. The ITB was subsequently advertised/posted on the City website and on the DemandStar website. The City received 4 bid packets on October 2, 2025 and those bid packets were forwarded to AVCON, Inc., the engineering firm consulting on this project.

AVCON evaluated all four bid packets and made a recommendation to award the contract to L. Cobb Construction, Inc.

City staff concurs with AVCON and therefore recommends that the City Commission award the contract to L. Cobb Construction, Inc. for the Total Bid Submitted of \$458,663.32 (Four Hundred Fifty-Eight Thousand, Six Hundred Sixty-Three Dollars and 32/100).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Ward Grimes", is written over the "Sincerely," line.

Ward Grimes
Director of Project Management & Procurement